
r

..

.

_--

.

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket Nos. 50-259, 260 and 296
Browns Ferry 1, 2, and 3 License Nos. DPR-33, 52 and 68

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 26 - August 25, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violations were identified.

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B Criterion XI, as implemented by TVA Topical
Report 75-1, paragraph 17.2.11, requires that a test program be established
to assure that all testing required to demonstrate that components will
perform satisfactorily in service is identified and performed in accordance
with written test procedures which incorporate requirements and acceptance
limits.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that part maintenance
testing was not conducted on the scram pilot valves and the test criteria,
which had been previously established, did not incorporate requirements and
acceptance limits.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I.) and is applicable to
Unit 3.

B. Technical Specification 4.8.B.1.a requires that for effluent streams having
continuous monitoring capability, the activity and flow rate shall be
monitored and recorded to enable release rates of gross radioactivity to be
determined on an hourly basis.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was r>ot met in that:

1. On August 18, 1982 at 10:00 a.m. the sample hose to the Unit 3
Continuous Air Monitor (CAM) RM 90-250, which monitors the Turbine
Building, Reactor Building and Refueling Floor ventilation exhaust, was
determined to have been disconnected. The length of time the sample
hose was disconnected could not be determined; however, the last time
the CAM had a background check performed was on August 17, 1982 at
1900. The background check requires the sample hose to be disconnected
from the CAM.

2. On August 25, 1982 at 12:30 p.m. the sample hose to the Unit 1
Continuous Air Monitor (CAM) RM 1-90-250, which monitors the Turbine
Building, Reactor Building and Refueling Floor ventilation exhaust, was
observed disconnected. The length of time the sample hose was
disconnected could not be determined; however, the last time the CAM
hoses were verified installed was during a background check on
August 24, 1982.

8212090471 821112
PDR ADOCK 05000259G PDR -



..

. .

Tennessee Valley Authority 2 Docket Nos. 50-259, 260, & 296
Notice of Violation License Nos. DPR-33, 52, & 68

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I.) and is applicable to
Unit 1 and Unit 3.

C. Technical Specification 6.3.A.6 requires that detailed written procedures
shall be adhered to for surveillance and testing requirements. Surveillance
Instruction (SI-2), Instrument Checks and Observations, requires that if a |

recirculation pump speed is unavailable, then both recirculation pump
generator speeds shall be recorded daily.

Contrary to the above, the requirement was not met in that from July 18 to
- July 25, 1982 recirculation pump speed "B" was unavailable and pump

generator speeds were not recorded as required.

i This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I.) and is applicable to
Unit 1.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.

Date: YPP1IM2
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